From: Cindy McNeely

To: Dobson, Barbara

Date: 7/14/2010 12:58 PM
Subject: SeeWee's travel for Banister

Good Afternoon,
I see on the trip to Jacksonville FL, that Mr. Banister's return flight is Sept. 4th. Travel was only
approved from the st to the 3rd. Can you please have the date ratified in court for the extra day?
Thanks, -
Cindy
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Seewee’s Travel by Jackie
611 Jackson St

Richmond Tx 77469 6)
281-342-6892 S
Kathy@seeweestravel.com \ \

V343

SEEWEES TRAVEL DATE 18JUNE1OQ
611 JACKSON ST BOOKING REF 4PNOLS
RICHMOND, TX 77469 AGENT KR/KR

UNITED STATES OF A
TELEPHONE: 2813426892

DISTRICT ATTORNEY S OFFICE SEEWEESTRAVEL

309 SOUTH 4TH ST SUITE 258 611 JACKSON ST

RICHMOND TX 77469 RICHMOND TX 77469
0467

ACCOUNT NUMBER 011128

SERVICE DATE FROM TO DEPART ARRIVE

MISCELLANEQUS Q1SEP HOUSTON TX
WEDNESDAY SOQUTHWEST AIRLINES
TICKETLESS TRAVEL
CONFIRMATION NOC. QZ730G

SQUTHWEST AIRLINES TE 01SEP HOUSTON TX JACKSONVILL FL 1133A 240P
WN 2545 WEDNESDAY HOBBY INTL
X ECONOMY \L, AIRCRAFT: BOEING 737-300
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES TE 04SEP JACKSONVILL FL HOUSTON TX 1255P 215P
WN 1356 SATURDAY INTL HOBBY
X ECONOMY AIRCRAFT: BOEING 737-700
TOTAL FOR 1 315.90
SERVICE FEE 50.00

INVOICE TOTAL 365.90

OTHER CHARGES PAYMENT: CRBECK

PASSPORTS ARE REQUIRED FOR INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL

INIMUM 2 HOUR CHECK IN DOME$TIC FLIGHT

IMUM 3 HOUR CHECK IN INT ATTONAL FLIGHT

AT E CHANGE/CHANGE CANCELLATION FEES APPLY

00 TO EXCHANGE COR REFUND WILL APPLY

vn eV



TICKETS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE/NO NAME CHANGES ALLOWED
5 .



July 6, 2010

Public Comments regarding the Agenda and Announcements.
Rodrigo Carreon supports agenda items 17B, 31B and 32B.
PUBLIC HEARING: 1:00 p.m.: Conduct Public Hearing on the following matter:

Creation of Fort Bend County Reinvestment Zone No. 13, located in Precinct 1, near the City
of Kendleton, for tax abatement purposes.

Public hearing held. No public comments.

No court action.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 6-16

6.

OUT OF STATE TRAVEL: Approve out-of-state travel requests for County personnel:

District Attorney: Tulani Washington to Columbia, South Carolina, August 2-6, 2010, to
attend National Advocacy Center Cross Examination Court, with travel, tuition, and lodging
paid by the National District Attorney Association. (Fund: District Attorney, Travel)

District Attorney: Matthew Banister to Jacksonville, Florida, September 1-3, 2010, to attend
seminar by the National Drug Court Institute. (Fund: District Attorney, Travel)

Elections Administration: John Oldham, James Guen, and Grasie Alvarado to Orlando,
_Florida, August 18-21, 2010, to attend Election Center Annual Conference, and Robin

Heiman and Julie Kassab to Orlando, Florida, August 16-21, 2010 to attend Election Center

continuing education classes and the Annual Conference. (Fund: Elections Contract, Travel)

Information Technology: Casey Johnson to St. Louis, Missouri, September 21-24, 2010, to
attend the National Association of Government Webmasters National Conference, (Fund:
Information Technology, Travel)

Office of Emergency Management: Ratify change in travel dates for Miles Tollison ta New
Orleans, Louisiana, from June 21-25, 2010, to attend the 2010 National UASI Conference.
(Fund: Emergency Management, UASI Grant)

Office of Emergency Management: Jeff Braun to San Jose, Californtia, October 15-20, 2010
to attend International City/County Management Association (ICMA) 96th Annual
Conference. (Fund: Emergency Management, Travel)

Sheriff's Office: Ratify travel by A. Dwayne Wright and Russell Womble to Maurice,
Louisiana, June 28-29, 2010, to interview suspect in Case #10-9442. (Fund: Sheriff,
Enforcement, Travel)
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Matthew Banister - Registration confirmation 2 September 2010, Thursday/08:00AM/Operational
Tune-Up: Training II-WAIT LIST

e A= S )

From: "NADCP" <Nadcp@camp8.org>

To: "Matthew Banister" <matthew.banister@co.fort-bend.tx.us>

Date: 6/29/2010 9:17 AM

Subject: Registration confirmation 2 September 2010, Thursday/08:00 AM/Operational Tune-Up:
Training II-WAIT LIST

Dear Matthew Banister,

Operational Tune-Up: Training [I-WAIT LIST
Start Date: 2 September 2010, Thursday

Start Time: 08:00 AM

End Date: 3 September 2010, Friday

End Time: 04:00 PM

Location: Jacksonville, FL

Payment: Free

Hyatt Regency Jacksonville Riverfront
225 East Coastline Drive East
Jacksonville, FL. 32202

Phone: 904.588.1234

By completing this registration, you will be placed on the WAIT LIST for this training. If your
team is chosen to attend the training you will be notified as soon as possible.

In order to attend this training each of the following 6 roles must be in attendance. All must be
registered:

1. Judge
2. Prosecutor

3. Defense Attorney

file://C:\Documents and Settings\banismat\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4C29BA41Fo... 6/29/2010
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4. Coo;diﬁator
5. Treatment Provider

6. Community Supervision/Law Enforcement/Probation,

It is important to have each member of the team present in order to gain the maximum knowledge
that this training will provide.

Additional information: If you have questions regarding training and/or registration, please contact: Brie
Johnson, Training Coordinator at (703) 575-9400 ext. 21, or email: bjohnson@ndci.org

file://C:\Documents and Settings\banismat\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4C29BA41Fo... 6/29/2010
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LAWS®N

Company 0001 - FBC INVENTORY COMPANY - USD Cost Default Vendor 10478 SEEWEE'S TRAVEL BY JACKIE
Order 44249 - Draft Purchase From

Requester roehepam - Pam Roehe Buyer 15 Christina Torres

Deliver To Printed Mon Jul 12 11:32:40 CDT 2010

» Travel to Jacksonville, Fi- Sept. 1-3,2010 by Matt Banister to seminar by the National Drug
Court Institute. Approved by Commissioners Court on July 6, 2010.

Item  Quantity Unit Extended .. .. .. g Distribution
Item Type Ordered UoMm Cost Cost Distributions Activities Allocation
SEWEE'S
TRAVEL . 100480100~
BY Special  1.00 EA 365.9000 365.9000 062200-0000 100.0%
JACKIE

travel by Matt Banister to Nat

Totals: 1lLines 1.00 365.9000

hitps://lawsonpweb.co.fort-bend.tx.us/rss/servie/EProManager?service=Print&operation=...  7/12/2010



